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May 2, 2019 John Tillotson, P.E.

Robert Bendorf, County Administrator
915 8™ Street Suite 115
Marysville, CA

RE: Request for Funding for Annexation and Study Costs for Sports, Entertainment and Industrial Zones
in Yuba County

Robert,

A unique opportunity exists in Southeastern Yuba County. The opportunity is that of the development of
the areas known as the “sports and entertainment zone” and the “Industrial zone” bringing the
subsequent commercial and industrial growth, complete with associated jobs, to Yuba County. Already
located in this area is the Hard Rock — Fire Mountain Casino Resort which essentially will deliver over
1,000 jobs and unprecedented economic growth to Yuba County. This is in addition to the Toyota
Amphitheater.

This area is in Olivehurst Public Utility District’s Sphere of Influence for water, wastewater and parks and
the District wishes to annex the area and provide appropriate services. The estimated cost of annexation
is $47,000. Additionally, a focused engineering study identifying the most efficient route for wastewater
collections and detailed constructions cost estimates for the installation of the infrastructure is needed
at a cost of $50,000.

The Olivehurst Public Utility District is requesting funding from Yuba County for the annexation costs
and the focused study for the wastewater collections route and detailed cost analysis. The total amount
we are requesting is $97,000. Our partnership with Yuba County has never been stronger and we are
excited to work together to achieve the Board’s General Plan vision by providing the critical
infrastructure needed to grow economically.

Respectfully Submitted,
D A<
John C. Tillotson, P.E.
General Manager, Olivehurst Public Utility District
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